

# NASEMSO Trauma Manager Council Meeting Agenda

September 12, 2022 1:00-2:30 EST

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://meet.goto.com/NASEMSO150-Seat/trauma-managers-council>

## Roll Call DISCUSSION ITEMS

- Attendees: Dia Gainor, Kelli Perotti, Sherry Rockwell (WV), Paul Westlake (DE), Joseph Albanese (IL), Chris Ballard (MN), Margaret Finco (WI), Eric Mays (OH), Eileen Worden (MI), Richard Bartlett (KY), Paige Hargrove (LA), Jorie Klein (TX), Heather Majernik (NC), Grace Pelley (OK), Wendy Allen (AK), Madeleine Parmley (OR), Martin Duffy (CO), Nicole Gamm (MO), Alyssa Johnson (MT), Liana Lujan (NM), Wendy O'Hare (KS), Mary Waldo (ND), Sheri Wren (NE)
- Paige Hargrove (LA) moved to approve minutes from the June 2022 meeting, Sherry Rockwell (WV) seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

## Old Business

- Annual meeting review-Eileen and group
  - Eileen
    - Abstracts and general sessions were least liked
    - Food should be provided
    - Unfavourability of hotel location
    - Lack of COVID precautions
    - June date
    - Cost
    - NREMT
    - Wasn't organized
    - Lack of robust topics
    - Needed microphones and name tents
  - Sheri Wren will represent the TMC to the planning committee for the 2023 conference
    - The days after the council meetings aren't worthwhile
  - Kelli asks for volunteers to plan the next annual meeting's council meeting
    - Discussions about it will begin at the December meeting
    - Grace Pelley volunteered to sit on the planning committee
- Trauma Snapshot-Eileen
  - Deadline for the survey is September 30
  - The link wasn't working for Martin Duffey
  - Eileen will send the link again
- Work plan update
  - Eileen discussed the workplan that has been submitted to NASEMSO.
  - Subcommittee will be formed to develop appropriate survey questions
- COT Discussions Update – Group

## New Business

- COT Rural Advisory Council Update-Alyssa
  - COT understands the omission of Level IV criteria was not favorably received
  - They are beginning to develop these new standards

- This process will start with a stakeholder survey
  - Alyssa is asking for a contact list for all trauma program managers in all facilities so the COT knows who to contact
    - Everyone agreed the state manager is best to disseminate this information
  - Texas developed a Rural TOPIC Course
    - Revisions to Stop the Bleed will include a rural facility aspect
- Suggestions for meeting topics/webinars
  - Eileen asked for ideas from members of the council
    - Sheri asked what states are doing with their data
- Sherri Wren Council rep on 2023 meeting Planning Committee
- NHTSA strategy and grant funding
  - Dia Gainor explained this possible funding opportunity for post-crash care and the steps the council would need to take to apply
  - Eileen will accept comments and ideas from the council until September 30, 2022

## *Reports*

- Board Report/NAEMSO Update –EW
  - Discussion about restoring representation on CoA
- Regional Reports
  - East- Kate Zimmerman (MA)
    - No report
  - Great Lakes- Chris Ballard (MN)
    - No report
  - South- Rob Seesholtz (TN)
    - No report
  - West- Noreen Adlin (AZ)
    - No report
  - Western Plains-No representative
    - No report
- Sherry Rockwell (WV) announced her retirement from state government effective in October. The group wished her well in her next adventure.

## *Meeting Schedule 2022 & 2023*

December 12, 2022

March 13, 2023

June 11-15, 2023 Annual mtg in Reno